CCP Data & Information Management Minutes

Date: 4/13/23

Scheduled Time: 10:00 am to 12:00 pm

Meeting Facilitator: Alameda County Deputy District Attorney Jason Sjoberg on behalf of District

Attorney Pamela Price

Attendees:

1. Adrienne Chambers, Deputy Chief, ACPD

- 2. Ayana Cruz, BOSS
- 3. Nancy French, ACPD
- 4. Janene Grigsby, Reentry Services Coordinator, ACPD
- 5. Masanao Morimoto, DDA
- 6. Jason Sjoberg, DDA
- 7. Jenica Wilson, Probation Specialist, ACPD

Agenda Items:

- 1. Call to order and introductions
- 2. Review of 3/9/23 meeting
- 3. Adoption of 03/09/23 meeting notes
- 4. Report from agencies collecting data related to housing:
 - a. Sheriff Sergeant Murphy unavailable.
 - i. Synopsis of expected information from Sergeant Murphy by DDA Sjoberg
 - ii. Adrienne Chambers' overview of ACSO Reception Center and comparison to prior conditions.
 - b. Probation Tyler Zatcoff unavailable synopsis and discussion of data currently being collected by Janene Grigsby
 - i. Only AB108 eligible persons
 - 1. Coordinated Entry not the same Coordinated Entry covers all of Alameda County through HUD.
 - ii. Funded by EC
 - 1. Housing Pool
 - 2. Rapid Rehousing
 - 3. Shelter Beds
 - iii. Problems with persons being eligible for Coordinated Entry when currently being provided services by Probation.
 - 1. Discussion of possible solutions
 - 2. Exacerbated by housing unavailability in the Bay Area
 - iv. Description of ACPD housing pool
 - 1. 9 programs
 - 2. Limited to 1 year for most programs
 - 3. Overview of various programs
 - v. Limitations
 - 1. Men with children

- 2. Persons with animals
- 3. Other personal issues
- vi. Always over 80% occupied
- vii. Other Probation Housing Programs
 - Rapid rehousing For person with jobs who can sustain permanent housing
 - a. Abode
 - b. East Oakland Community Project
 - 2. Men of Valor temporary emergency housing
- viii. Serenity House not currently serving anyone, but probation only pays for persons currently attending the program
- ix. Tracking exits
 - 1. Review of information from 4th Quarter, 2022.
 - 2. Successful completion defined by having completed the program and having "somewhere to go" after completing the program
 - 3. Doesn't include data from Collaborative Courts
- x. Additional data concerns:
 - 1. "Need" data being collected is based on number of referrals
 - 2. Is data being collected from Sheriff Department capturing the data that is missing from Probation?
 - 3. No integration with data/services provided by HUD
 - 4. Housing services being provided are voluntary
 - 5. Privacy concerns over self-reported data
 - 6. Referral process
 - 7. Probation only can fund data collection while persons receiving services are on probation.
- c. District Attorney
 - i. Data being collect only available on case-by-case basis
 - ii. Collected in RD3 system
 - iii. Data on housing in being provided by progress reports provided by participants
 - iv. Overlap with data being collected by probation
- d. Public Defender report regarding available unavailable currently
- e. Other agencies providing housing services to persons being released from SRJ.
 - CBOs' information should be included in data currently being collected by Probation
 - ii. Confirmation that Sheriff is getting need data from CBO's.
 - iii. Accounting for data from CBO's providing services that are not being funded by probation.
 - iv. Comprehensive need data probably not available for 6 months.
 - v. Probation's Director of Housing to address possible gaps in data collection
- 5. Next Steps
 - a. Report/update from Sheriff Department
 - b. Report/update from Probation
 - c. Additional information from DA's Office
 - d. Additional information from Public Defender

- e. Further discussion of additional agencies collecting data:
 - i. BHCS data
 - ii. Alameda County Superior Court data
- f. Accounting for data from persons charged with misdemeanors
- 6. Next meeting date/time change & location